RE: Thames Water IED Permit - Improvement Conditions for Reading IED Permit
EPR/MP338LU/V004

Linham, Holly <Holly.Linham@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Tue 23/01/2024 12:16

To:Nicola Telcik <Nicola.Telcik@thameswater.co.uk>

Cc:Gareth 1 Parry <Gareth.Parry@thameswater.co.uk>

You don't often get email from holly.linham@environment-agency.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

This e-mail originated from outside of Thames Water. Do not click links, open attachments or reply, unless you
recognise the sender's e-mail address and know the content is safe. If in doubt, contact the Digital Service
Desk. Report Phishing via the Report Message option.

Dear Nicola

| have reviewed your request for an extension of 4 of the improvement conditions in Readings permit
with colleagues from our National team.

A CAR form will be produced and sent in the next few weeks. However, as the deadline is tomorrow |
wanted to provide a quick response on our decision. We agree to an extension for IC11 and IC14. A
new deadline will be set and detailed in the CAR form. We do not agree to extending the deadline for
IC9 or IC13. Again, further details on this will be included in the CAR form.

Kind regards

Holly

From: Nicola Telcik <Nicola.Telcik@thameswater.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Linham, Holly <Holly.Linham@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: Gareth 1 Parry (Guest) <gareth.parry@thameswater.co.uk>; Chiverton, Colin
<colin.chiverton@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: Thames Water IED Permit - Improvement Conditions for Reading IED Permit EPR/MP338LU/V004
Importance: High

You don't often get email from nicola.telcik(@thameswater.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon Holly,

Thanks again for the meeting with yourself and Colin Chiverton on the 3rd January.
Please find attached a letter and appendix formally requesting acceptance of the risk-
assessment approach for secondary containment we would like to follow for all 25 Sites
requiring IED Permits and specifically for Reading.

We would also like to formally request the extension of the Improvement Conditions which
are due on the 241" January 2024.

Kind Regards,

Nicola



Nicola Telcik - BEng (Hons) MEngSc FIEAust CPEng NER
Industrial Emissions Directive Programme Manager
Engineering & Asset

Mobile - 07500 911821

Email — Nicola.Telcik@thameswater.co.uk

What is IED? CHECKOUT THE IED INTRODUCTION VIDEO!
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Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find
us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We're happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company
number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at
Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is
intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those
of the author and don't necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If
you aren't the intended recipient of this email, please don't copy, use, forward or disclose its
contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from
your system.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to
anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check
any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if
asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email
messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed
by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



